



Student Senate Agenda

Tuesday, 4/15/2025 1:30pm – 3:00pm

Location: Room 214 Student Center

For more information visit: as.fullcoll.edu

The duration of this meeting may change to accommodate any actions of the governing body.

Chair: Emily Kim

CALL TO ORDER: 1:30 PM

- I. ROLL CALL
- II. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
- III. PUBLIC COMMENT

Earth Day Symposium presents The Climate Movement is a Justice Movement on 4/22/25

Commented [EK1]: Culture amongst faculty members and staff needs to change

Members of the public may address the A.S. Executive Council Committee regarding items on the agenda as these items are taken up by the committee. Members of the public wishing to address matters not on the agenda will be invited to do so under "Public Comment" at the beginning of the meeting. Public comment is limited to **two minutes per person per item**. State law does not permit any action to be taken nor extended discussion of any items not already on the agenda.

IV. COMMITTEE PRESENTATIONS

- A. Recommendations from the Diversity Advisory Committee (Dr. Connie Moreno Yamashiro)

DAC Presentation on accessibility recommendations, mental health and orientations recommendations, culturally relevant art implementation protocol

Commented [EK2]: official vote on 4/29

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

- A. Finance Committee

1. Samiy moves to approve reallocation of Student Service Specialist Salary from AS Budget to District Funding. Seconded. Motion passes.
2. Samiy moves to approve April spending cost for AS activities not to exceed \$1000 limit for month. Seconded. Motion passes.
3. Samiy moves to approve May spending cost not to exceed \$2000 limit for the entire month. Seconded. Motion passes.

Sharon moves to approve the minutes from the Finance Committee. Ashley seconded

VI. REPORTS (3-5 minutes each)

- A. A.S. Executives
Support for SWANA Students Resolution passed at General Assembly, testing new chairs and tables in the cafeteria for accessibility, improving meals with Sodexo
- B. Student Trustee
- C. Faculty Advisor
New executives and senators onboarding, resigning as AS advisor
- D. Student Life & Leadership Director
- E. Student Services Specialist
Next senate meeting in Room 229, last senate meeting in student center
- F. ICC Report
- G. Faculty Senate and Classified Senate Liaison

Electing 4 faculty committee members to select new AS faculty advisor,
Professional Learning Committee has selected mental health theme for flex day,
faculty senate did not approve of AI policy, first read of revised AI policy from
committee on 4/17/25, Race conscious certificate

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

- A. Student Senate may swear in new Senators (Action)
Swore in Bianca Stopani, Jennifer Morales, Jackson Reeve, Caton Moll, Madhumitha Nandakumar
- B. Appointments to be approved for CDO Committees (Action)
- C. Appointments to be approved for Standing Committees (Action)

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

- A. Student Senate will discuss and take possible action on adopting two Faculty Senate resolutions and an AS resolution
Discussed Resolution No. 2025-1: Call for the North Orange County Community College District (NOCCCD) to Offer Employment-Based Immigrant Visas, Resolution No. 2025-2: Affirmation for Support for LGBTQIA2S+ Students and Employees, and Improving Disability Services, Advocacy, and Community Support
Motion to pass 3 resolutions
Motion passed unanimously
- B. Student Senate will discuss and take action on BP/AP 7600 Campus Safety Officers drafts
Discussed proposed changes to AP 7600
Sharon moves to adopt the changes to AP/BP 7600 Campus Safety Officer drafts. Ashley Seconded
- C. Student Senate will discuss and take possible action on the reallocation of Student Service Specialist Salary from AS Budget to District Funding
Discussed context behind Student Service Specialist Salary funding, writing and presenting Student Services Specialist resolution to student and faculty senate
- D. Student Senate will discuss and take possible action on approving funds for AS merchandise
Sharon moves to approve funding for AS merchandise. Ashley seconded
- E. Student Senate will discuss promotion of new prayer and meditation room
Discussed filming a promotional video to promote the prayer and meditation room
- F. Student Senate will discuss support for SWANA teach in event in May
Discussed AS Statement of Support for SWANA teach in
Jennifer moves to vote on approving the AS Statement of Support for SWANA teach in. Michelle seconded.
Motion to approve AS Statement of Support for SWANA teach in
Motion passes unanimously
- G. Swearing in of AS 2025-2026 Executives (Action)

Commented [EK3]: FIRST READ (next meeting we will vote to adopt)

Commented [EK4R3]: Employment-Based Immigration Visas and Support for LGBTQIA2S+

Commented [EK5]: AS execs will provide mentorship to new cohort

IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS

- A. AS Potluck: Tuesday, May 6th
- B. Next Student Senate meeting: Tuesday, April 29th 1:30 – 3:00pm

X. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

XI. ADJOURNMENT:

Meeting adjourned at 3:00 PM